The Havre de Grace Decoy Museum
215 Giles Street ® Havre de Grace, MD 21078

TO: All Vintage Decoy Collectors

FROM: Havre de Grace Decoy Museum / Potomac Decoy Collectors Association
SUBJECT: J. Evans McKinney Old Decoy Contest Categories

DATE: January 25, 2024

The 42" Annual Decoy & Wildlife Art Festival will offer the J. Evans McKinney “Old Decoy” Contest on
Saturday, May 4, 2024. The contest will be held in the Competition Pavilion, located behind the main
exhibition floor. Registration is open from 10:00 AM — 12:00 Noon. Judging will follow registration. The event
will again be sponsored by the Potomac Decoy Collectors Association and Decoy Magazine. Category winners
will be prominently displayed at the Havre de Grace Decoy Museum following the Festival.

Competition Categories

Jim Pierce Decoy

Rock Hall puddle duck
Harford County bluebill
Chincoteague

Root Head Decoy

Balsa Wood Decoy

Cecil County canvasback
Hoopers Island merganser
Canada goose

Unknown

All must be working decoys made 1960s or earlier, except Jim Pierce decoy (age requirement is waived).
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